

STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

STUDENT ADVOCACY 11/05

05 November 2018 / 2:00 PM / FRONT CONFERENCE ROOM

ATTENDEES

Samuel Santos, Melanie Rodriguez, Stacey Alpert, Jai Jethani, Tidjan

ABSENT

Jordan Chapman, Waleskis,

AGENDA

Last Meeting Follow-up

1. Self-care event - Date/Location set/still waiting on final budget
2. We will be helping Patty plan the potluck event
3. Student Advocacy Tabling on Monday, November 19th, 2018
 - 12:30-1:30
 - 2:00-3:00
4. Athletics event: Expanding it to all Students, Planning for November 14th
5. Inviting BSU to speak about 10 year anniversary
6. Recycling Video
7. Paid Meals each day for RA - Jai & TJ

New Business

- We will be helping Patty plan the potluck event
- Melanie will put a survey out for SGA members to choose which items they will bring
- Flyer made to be distributed

NOTES

- Find out status of Campus Night Lifts (Possible expansion for day time use)XX
- Talk to Javier Ortiz about Umbrella Initiative XX

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 2:40